# KRISTIE FARRIS

· 2814509762 · Ksfarris.rn@gmail.com ·

I am a Registered nurse with strong Operating Room experience. I was a Certified Surgical Tech before returning to school for my BSN. I currently have been working a weekend schedule serving as Charge nurse on Saturday and Sundays.

## **EXPERIENCE**

04/2020 - PRESENT

# OR RN/WEEKEND CHARGE NURSE, HOUSTON METHODIST BAYTOWN

Circulate in General, Robotics, Urology, Gyn, Plastics and Ortho surgical cases. Charge nurse on weekends

04/2018 - 04/2020

#### **OR RN, MEMORIAL HERMANN HOUSTON**

Circulate in General (Laparoscopic, Open and Robotic), Urology, Gyn/Gyn Oncology, and ENT cases.

10/2014 - 04/2018

#### **CST, MEMORIAL HERMANN HOUSTON**

Scrub in General (Laparoscopic, Open and Robotic), Urology, Gyn/GynOncology, and ENT cases.

## **EDUCATION**

**APRIL 2018** 

BSN, UTMB

Sigma Theta Tau International

**AUGUST 2014** 

SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY AAS, SAN JACTINTO COLLEGE

Phi Theta Kappa